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Matter Summary

File Number Title Status

2010-0073 Communication Introduced

Communication from City of Brookfield's Department of Community Development informing the
City of West Allis of their 2035 Comprehensive Plan adopted by their Common Council on
December 1, 2009.

Introduced: 2/2/2010 Controlling Body: Safety & Development Committee
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DEPARTMENT OF
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

ik Ni Daniel F. Ertl, A.LC.P., Director
c I T Y F 2000 North Calhoun Road
BROOK I‘| JI D Brookfield, Wisconsin 53005-5095
il 762-796-6695 FAX 262-796-6701)
MEMORANDUM
TO: Adjacent communities and overlapping units of government
ki i J
FROM: Daniel F. Ertl, A.L.C.P. DFE| 7V

Director of Community Development
DATE: January 25,2010

SUBJECT: City of Brookfield 2035 Comprehensive Plan

Attached is a CD-ROM containing files that include the various components of the City of
Brookfield 2035 Comprehensive Plan adopted unanimously by the Common Council
December 1, 2009 via City Ordinance 2193-09. The Plan is fully compliant with the
requirements outlined in Wisconsin Statute 66.1001 and we forward the same fo you under
the requirements therein.

Questions relative to the Plan should be directed to:

Daniel Ertl, A.I.C.P.

Director of Community Development
2000 N. Calhoun Road

Brookfield, WI, 53005

Phone 262-796-6695 M

development@ci.brookfield.wi.us

Also, the Plan is contained on the City website www.cityofbrookfield
updates or progress reports on the implementation the Plan.
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